April 7, 1941

Reverend Willlam Lloyd Imes
 8%. James Presbyterian Churdh

8t. Nicholas Avenue

Hew Tork, New York

Dsar . Imos:

I was privileged through the courtesy of the Reverend Owen
A. Knox to read your reply to him dealing with the Detwoit
situation. Ford ls trylug desperately %o fan a race rist
into flame.

I have beon here several days and feel that Ford's efforts
ia this direction will be adortive, but every effort smet
be made to acquaint the country with what is going on.

I believe a stetement from you, deploring an appeal to
racisl prejudice ss un-imeriean, subversive, end csleulated
to do immeasursble damage, would be effective. !fhe Negroos
in the plant are undoubtedly misled, but this does not tend
to alleviate the situation.

The press here has, of course, given undue emphssis to the
racial angle, thereby obscuring the major iesue, which ig
the right of American workeys to organize in organizailons
of tholy own chooesing. Unlesgs this is realized, all tallk
of ecollective bargaining, senlority rights, better working
conditions and wages is pointless.

The atatement in you letter that: "I shalli have o get
further 1light on this before acting” is a 1itile dioguieting
to me. Time 1g¢ of the essence. To walt le to court &iszsster.
I am hoping that you can gee your way to spesk out at onge.
Dotroit can supply & repbtition of 1919'g Rast St. Louds,
Chicsgo, Washington, D.C., Talsa, Okluhome race riots under
ciroumstances far more dengerous.

Sincerely yours,

William L. Petterson

WLPidef
nopwalbeio






